



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-3

December 21, 1995

Alan B. Spitzer, Treasurer
Hoffmann-La Roche, Inc.
Good Government Committee
340 Kingsland Street
Nutley, NJ 07110

Identification Number: C00072769

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/95-6/30/95)

Dear Mr. Spitzer:

On November 28, 1995 you were notified that a review of the above-referenced report(s) raised questions as to specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your December 15, 1995 response is incomplete because you have not provided all the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following information is still required.

Schedule B supporting Line 22 discloses a returned uncashed check (amount = \$550) from HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE STATE PAC. However, it appears that the original disbursement of this transfer has not been reported by your committee. Please provide the original date of the transfer. In addition, you must amend the report covering the period during which the transfer was disbursed to disclose the transfer on Schedule B for Line 22.

If this information is not received by the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Neil Evans on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or our local number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "John D. Gibson", written over a horizontal line.

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

95030111527

95030074067

95030100788

95030120681